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Teri Nadler
President, CEQ

Vista Vacations International
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TO: Florida Department of State
FROM: Teri Nadler — President & CEQO Vista Vacations Int’l
RE: Corporation Reinstatement — P98000095234

As per my discussion with Kathy of today, please find enclosed the “Corporation
Reinstatement” for Vista Vacations International and a check for $308.75
representing reinstatement for 2001 and 2001 plus cost of certificate of status.

In May of 2000 we were temporarily purchased by another company who
without our knowledge took it upon themselves to file a change as the

registered agent. However, after we found out that they were unable to live up to
their commitment, we dissolved the agreement in July of 2000 and went back to
the original corporation as it was when we started back in Nov. 1998.

Shortly after that horrific experience, we pulled ourselves together and moved to
our present address. Most of our paperwork was never returned to us so we did
not have knowledge of that change and that combined with the new address kept
us from getting the proper notice to renew. Vista Vacations International was
never dissolved, but rather continued on as a working, ethical and viable
corporation. Under these terrible circumstances, we are hoping that you would be
kind enough to waive the reinstatement fee and allow us to please just pay for
2001 as we should have bad done a year ago and for 2002 going forward.
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Corporate Address: 6645 NW 48th Manor » Coral Springs, FL 33067 « (954) 255-3350 « FAX: 954-753.9186



